
From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 8:30 AM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Governor's Update ofr November 2, 2015
Attachments: Governor's update November 2, 2015.docx

Please see attached.

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph PPI

Action Step 8: Review corrosion control treatment plan and get any EPA comments.

Comments received late today from EPA were addressed and the letter to the city regarding operational and monitoring conditions related to corrosion control was finalized. An electronic copy of the letter was sent to the city of Flint and EPA.

Action Step 16: Confirm plumbing assessment and sampling is scheduled for Brownell and Eisenhower Elementary Schools:

Additional Action Steps

Staff from DLARA and DEQ conducted plumbing assessments at both Brownell and Eisenhower Elementary Schools Friday October 30, 2015. Sampling taps were identified and labeled. Based on the plumbing assessment a sampling sequence was recommended for each school.

DEQ Flint Action Plan Coordinator George Krisztian and DEQ Public Information Officer Karen Tommasulo met with representatives of DLARA, DHHS, and city of Flint officials including Mayor Dayne Walling to discuss progress made since the last meeting and to discuss actions to come in the coming week. Topics included the issuance of a construction permit that would enable the city of Flint to provide supplemental phosphate addition to the water coming from Detroit. A high level summary regarding the progress of the testing for lead in drinking water in the Flint schools was provided with a subsequent discussion by the group as a whole. Mayor Walling inquired as to how remediation of the schools would be funded and he was informed that funding was outside the purview of the initial assessment.

Staff from DEQ and DLARA conducted water sampling at Brownell STEM Academy and Eisenhower Elementary on Saturday October 31, 2015. In addition staff went back to Freeman Elementary to pull sequential samples as per comments from EPA regarding DEQ's sampling protocol. The sequential samples were also taken at Brownell and Eisenhower. Complete sampling protocols have now been conducted at 3 Flint schools. There were a total of 374 samples taken at the three schools on Saturday.

As provided by MDHHS, the purchased total water filter/pitcher distribution for the period of 10/6/15 thru 10/29/15 is 9,880 units.